
JS GENADMIN released DTG 2615202 JAN 17 

VR/ 

---Original Message----
From: JOINT STAFF DJ3 WASHINGTON DC [mailt 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:22 AM 
To: 

Subject: DOD SU PP ORT TO THE UAE SHABWAH OFFENSIVE ts} 

PAASZYUW RUEKJCS1255 0261520-SSSS--RUIKAAA. 
ZNY SSSSS ZDH ZUI RUEWMCE2401 0261520 
P 2615202 JAN 17 
FM JOINT STAFF DJ3 WASHINGTON DC 
TO RUIPAAA/USCENTCOM C03 MACDILL AFB FL RUIPAAA/USCENTCOM JOC MACDILL AFB FL INFO RUIEAAA/USSOCOM 
J3 OPERATIONS DIRECTORATE MACDILL AFB FL RUIKAAA/COMJSOC FT BRAGG NC RUEKJCS/JOINT STAFF J3 DEP-DIR 
SPECIAL OPS WASHINGTON DC RUEKJCS/JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC BT SECRET SUBJ/DOD SUPPORT TO THE UAE 
SHABWAH OFFENSIVE (S) MSGID/GENADMIN/DJ-3// SUBJ/DOD SUPPORT TO THE UAE SHABWAH OFFENSIVE (S)// 
REF/A/DESC (b) ( 11 IA) 

REF /B/DESC:CONOPS/USCENTCOM/07NOV2016// 
REF /C/DESC:M EMO/SECDEF /241800ZJAN2017 // 
REF /D/DESC:OCS/E-MAIL/25JAN2017 // 
REF / E/DESC:POTUS/PPG/22MAY2013// 
AMPN/(.S}-REFERENCE (RE F) A IS 

REF BIS THE U.S. CENTRAL COMMAND 
(USCENTCOM) CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS (CONOPS) REQUESTING SUPPORT TO UNITED ARAB EMIRATES' (UAE) 
SHABWAH OFFENSIVE. REF C IS THE SECDEF MEMORANDUM ENDORSING REF BAND SUBMITTING IT FOR PRESIDENTIAL 
APPROVAL. REF DIS THE OCS E-MAIL INDICATING THATTHE PRESIDENT HAS APPROVED REF B. REF EIS THE 
PRESIDENTIAL POLICY GUIDANCE (PPG) ON PROCEDURES FOR APPROVING DIRECT ACTION AGAINST TERRORIST 
TARGETS LOCATED OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES AND AREAS OF ACTIVE HOSTILITIES.// POC (bl (6) 

GENTEXT/REMARKS/ 1. # PURPOSE. THIS MESSAGE TRANSMITS SECDEF AND 
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL OF DOD SUPPORT TO THE UAE SHABWAH OFFENSIVE AGAINST AQAP IN YEMEN. 
2. (U) EXECUTION. 
2.A. f5t REF A REQUIRES SECDEF AND PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL OF DIRECT ACTION IN YEMEN. 
2.B. ~ PER REF B, CDRUSCENTCOM REQUESTED AUTHORIZATION TO SUPPORT THE UAE' OFFENSIVE AGAINST AQAP IN 
SHABWAH GOVERNORATE, YEMEN. 
2.C. .f5t PER REF C, THE SECDEF APPROVED REF BAND SUBMITTED IT FOR PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL. 
2.D. ~ PER REF D, THE POTUS HAS APPROVED REF B. 
2.E. ts} CDRUSCENTCOM IS AUTHORIZED TO SUPPORT THE UAE SHABWAH OFFENSIVE AS DESCRIBED IN REF B. 
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17-L-0705/CENTCOM/028 



Ill MAINTAIN A NON-COMBATANT CASUALTY CUT-OFF VALUE STANDARD OF ZERO (I.E., ZERO 
EXPECTED OVIUAN NONCOMBATANT 
DEATHS) FOR FIRES. 

Classified by: John Dolan, Lt Gen, USAF, DJ-3 
Reason: 1.4 (A) 

Declassify On: 262359Z fan 17 

BT 
#1255 
OE67 

NNNN 
Received from AUTODIN 261521Z Jan 17 

DERIVED FROM: NS FPP SCG 
CLASSIFIED BY: 
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION 
DATE OF SOURCE: 20U1011 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRff 
CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

DERIVED FROM: NS FPP SCG 
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